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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  07/09/14

Facility Number:  011870

Provider Number:  15G751

AIM Number:  200912390

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety Code 

Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Easter 

Seals ARC of Northeast Indiana was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was fully 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with hard wired smoke detectors 

in the corridors, in sleeping rooms and in 

common living areas.  The facility has a 

capacity of 6 and had a census of 5 at the 

time of this survey.

K010000  
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches of Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.5.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 07/14/14. 

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

OTHER LSC DEFICIENCY NOT ON 2786

K010130

 

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 3 of 3 interior 

battery operated emergency lights were 

tested and the records of the testing 

maintained.  NFPA 101 in 4.6.12.2 states 

existing life safety features obvious to the 

public, if not required by the Code, shall 

either be maintained or removed.  LSC 

7.9.3, Periodic Testing of Emergency 

Lighting Equipment an annual test be 

conducted on every required battery 

powered emergency lighting system for 

not less than 1 1/2 hours.  Equipment 

shall be fully operational for the duration 

K010130  

The battery operated emergency 

lights in the home will be tested.

  

 

  

Person Responsible: 

Maintenance Supervisor

  

Completion Date: August 8, 2014

  

 

  

The battery operated emergency 

lights in all the group homes will 

be tested annually during a 

monthly preventative 

maintenance check

08/08/2014  12:00:00AM
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of the test.  Written records of visual 

inspections and tests shall be kept by the 

owner for inspection by the authority 

having jurisdiction.  This deficient 

practice could affect all occupants if the 

facility were required to evacuate in an 

emergency during a loss of normal 

power. 

Findings include:

Based on observations with Maintenance 

Technician # 1 on 07/09/14 from 12:25 

p.m. to 12:48 p.m., a battery powered 

emergency light was located in the garage 

and at the front door and back door of the 

facility.  Based on an interview with 

Maintenance Technician # 1 at 12:40 

p.m. on 07/09/14, he stated the facility 

has not conducted an annual test on the 

battery operated lights. 

  

 

  

Person Responsible: 

Maintenance Supervisor

 

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1, 

32.2.3.5.2.  The adequacy of the water 

supply is documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

K01S056

 

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: NPL421 Facility ID: 011870 If continuation sheet Page 3 of 9



(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

08/13/2014PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

FORT WAYNE, IN 46835

15G751 07/09/2014

EASTER SEALS ARC OF NORTHEAST INDIANA

4915 HAFFNER DR

01

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and Two Family Dwellings and 

Manufactured Homes, is permitted.  

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

permitted.  Facilities with more than eight 

residents are treated as two-family dwellings 

with regard to water supply.  Additionally, 

entrance foyers are sprinklered.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to an Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 
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coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a  

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 32.2.3.5.5.
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MPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and shall initiate the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply isdocumented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.     

32.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler system in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stores in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stores in Height, are permitted. All habitable 

areas and closets are sprinklered.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Based on observation and interview, the K01S056  08/08/2014  12:00:00AM
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facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sprinkler 

gauges was maintained in accordance 

with NFPA 25.  LSC 9.7.5 refers to 

NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, 

Testing, and Maintenance of 

Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.   

NFPA 25, Section 2-3.2 states gauges 

shall be replaced every five years or 

tested every five years by comparison 

with a calibrated gauge.  This deficient 

practice could affect all occupants.  

Findings include:

Based on observation with Maintenance 

Technician # 1 on 07/09/14 at 12:48 

p.m., there was a date of 2008 on the 

sprinkler gauge.  Based on an interview 

with Maintenance Technician # 1 at the 

time of observation, he was unable to 

provide documentation to show the gauge 

had been calibrated.  

The sprinkler gauge will be 

calibrated.

  

 

  

Person Responsible: 

Maintenance Supervisor

  

Completion Date: August 8, 2014

  

 

  

All sprinkler gauges will be 

calibrated or replaced every 5 

years.

  

 

  

Person Responsible: 

Maintenance Supervisor

  

Completion Date: August 8, 2014

 

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required automatic sprinkler 

system is out of service for more than 4 

hours in a 24-hour period, the authority 

having jurisdiction shall be notified, and the 

building shall be evacuated or an approved 

fire watch system be provided for all parties 

left unprotected by the shutdown until the 

sprinkler system has been returned to 

service.     9.7.6.1

K01S154

 

Based on record review and interview, K01S154  08/08/2014  12:00:00AM
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the facility failed to protect 5 of 5 clients 

by providing a written policy containing 

procedures to be followed in the event 

the automatic sprinkler system has to be 

placed out of service for 4 hours or more 

in a 24 hour period in accordance with 

LSC, Section 9.7.6.1.  This deficient 

practice could affect all clients. 

Findings include:

Based on an interview with Maintenance 

Technician # 1 during the record review 

process on 07/09/14 at 12:25 p.m., the 

facility was unable to provide a written 

policy and procedure for an impaired 

sprinkler system.

The supported living’s standard 

operating procedures will be 

updated to include an impaired 

sprinkler system policy

  

 

  

Person Responsible: Assistant 

Director

  

Completion Date: August 8, 2014

 

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required fire alarm system is out of 

service for more than 4 hours in a 24-hour 

period, the authority having jurisdiction shall 

be notified, and the building shall be 

evacuated or an approved fire

watch shall be provided for all parties left 

unprotected by the shutdown until the fire 

alarm system has been returned to service.     

9.6.1.8

K01S155

 

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to protect 5 of 5 

residents by providing a complete written 

policy containing procedures to be 

followed in the event the fire alarm 

K01S155  

The supported living’s standard 

operating procedures will be 

updated to include an impaired 

fire alarm policy.

  

 

08/08/2014  12:00:00AM
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system has to be placed out of service for 

4 hours or more in a 24 hour period in 

accordance with LSC, Section 9.6.1.8.  

This deficient practice could affect all 

clients.

Findings include:

Based on an interview with Maintenance 

Technician # 1 during the record review 

process on 07/09/14 at 12:26 p.m., the 

facility was unable to provide a written 

policy and procedure for an impaired fire 

alarm system.

  

Person Responsible: Assistant 

Director

  

Completion Date: August 8, 2014
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